
State of Florida 

DATE: March 22,2002 

TO: Chairman Lila A. Jaber 
Commissioner J .  Terry Deason 
Commissioner Braulio L. Baez 
Commissioner Michael A. Palecki 
Commissioner Rudolph “Rudy” Bradley 

FROM: Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement @- 
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel f i l ~ -  

RE: GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com - Tariff Filing to Increase Rates for Basic Services Pursuant 
to Section 364.05 1 , Florida Statutes 

On February 22,2002, pursuant to Section 364.05 1 (3), Florida Statutes, GTC, Inc. 
d/b/a GT Com (GTC) filed a tariff to increase rates effective April I , 2002, for its flat rate residential 
and single line business local exchange services. In addition, the company filed to increase rates 
for rotary services and PBX Trunks. 

GTC is increasing its rates by 1 S O  percent. Depending on the customer’s service area, the 
monthly rates will increase as follows: 

1. 
2. 
3. rotary services - $.33-$.46; 
4. 
5 .  

flat rate residential services - $.09-$.13; 
single line business services - $.23-$.36; 

PBX trunks (two-ways) - $.49-$.99; 
PBX trunks (inward only) - $.37-$.39 

Staff has reviewed the filing, and the rate increases for basic services are within the prescribed 
limits allowed pursuant to Section 364.051(3), Florida Statutes. The rate increases will be 
administratively acknowledged, effective April 1, 2002, pursuant to Section 2.07(C) of the 
Commission’s Administrative Procedures Manual. 
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Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Salak, Simmons, Gilchrist, Williams) 
Richard Tudor, Director, Office of Public Information 
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